
 

ADDENDUM #1 

RFP 2016-15-34 City Employee Shirts  

Due: September 01, 2016 @ 11:00 a.m. 

TO: All Offeror’s 

FROM: Silvia Perez- Staff Accountant II 

DATE: August 29, 2016 

Please note the following questions and answers.  

1. How many color does the city order? What are the colors? 

ANSWER-We do not currently limit the color choices ordered by the employees as they 

have been stock colors ordered at retail prices. 

 

2. What size do you prefer to have samples in both ladies and gents and what color? 

ANSWER-Medium for both and blue (royal) for both. 

3.  Does the sew out sample accompany with the bid papers? 

ANSWER-No. 

 

4. Do you have the PMS color chart for the threads for the embroidery? 

ANSWER-No. 

 

5. Do you provide the current pricing that is being offered in current contract? 

ANSWER-There is no current contract.  

 

 

 

 

 

Acknowledgment: _________________________________ 

                          Signature 

 

Date: ____________________________ 


